Fego Precision Industrial Co., Ltd.

947, Lin-Sen Road,
Wu-Fong, Tai-Chung, 413, Taiwan, ROC
Tel: 886-4-3391802 Fax: 886-4-3399374

September 29, 2000

Dear Sir:

We have received your fax at September 21. The issues you mentioned about
arereplied asfollows:

The differences between the BC-9064 and the RL202 (FCC ID: M8CRL 202) are:
a The layout of the PBC is different.
b) The BC-9064 uses VC to adjudt its frequency.

The differences between the BC-9062 and the BC9006 (FCC ID: M8CBC9006) are:
a) Thelayout of the PBC is different.
b) The BC-9062 hasthe larger LED.
¢) The BC-9062 has four extra function keys.
d) The smdler RF module of the BC-9062 islaid on the PBC directly.
Sincerdly,

Chien-Fong Lin



